


YOUNG CONAWAY STARGATT & TAYLOR, LLP 
The Brandywine Building

1000 West Street, 17th Floor
Wilmington, Delaware  19801

P.O. Box 391
Wilmington, Delaware  19899-0391

Voice: (302) 571-6600
   Fax: (302) 571-1253

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This facsimile (this page and any accompanying page(s)) is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information, may be strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this facsimile in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (collect), and return the original message to us at the 
above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you

FROM: Casey S. Cathcart, Paralegal (#762) DATE: September 28, 2010
PHONE: (302) 571-4753 CLIENT MATTER: 68301.1001

PLEASE DELIVER AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

RECIPIENT COMPANY TELEPHONE NO. FACSIMILE NO.

David G. Aelvoet, Esq. Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson LLP 210-225-6763 210-226-4308

Christopher M. Alston, Esq. Foster Pepper PLLC 206-447-2906 206-749-1904

Sanjay Bhatnagar, Esq. Cole, Schotz, Meisel, 
Forman & Leonard, P.A. 302-652-3131 302-652-3117

Brian W. Bisignani, Esq. Post & Schell, P.C. 717-612-6041 717-731-1985

Robert McL. Boote, Esq. Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP 215-665-8500 215-864-8999

Barbara Lee Caldwell, Esq. Aiken Schenk Hawkins & Ricciardi P.C. 602-248-8203 602-248-8840

Andrew Cardonick, Esq. Greenberg Traurig, LLP 312-456-8400 312-456-8435

Craig W. Carlson, Esq. The Carlson Law Firm, P.C. 254-526-5688 254-526-8204

Scott T. Citek, Esq. Lamm & Smith, P.C. 713-228-2481 713-651-1044

Theodore A. Cohen, Esq. Sheppard, Mullin, 
Richter & Hampton, LLP 213-617-4327 213-443-2896

David V. Cooke, Esq. City and County of Denver 720-913-8422 720-913-3180

Scott D. Cousins, Esq.
Dennis A. Melero, Esq. Greenberg Traurig, LLP 302-661-7000 302-661-7360

David N. Crapo, Esq. Gibbons P.C. 973-596-4500 973-596-0545
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Raniero D'Aversa, Jr., Esq.
Laura D. Metzger, Esq.
Weston T. Eguchi, Esq.

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 212-506-5000 212-506-5151

Tobey M. Daluz, Esq.
Joshua E. Zugerman, Esq. Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP 302-252-4465 302-252-4466

Robert J. Dehney, Esq. Morris Nichols Arsht & Tunnell LLP 302-658-9200 302-658-3989

John P. Dillman, Esq. Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson LLP 713-844-3478 713-844-3503

Mark W. Eckard, Esq. Reed Smith LLP 302-778-7500 302-778-7575

William R. Firth, III, Esq. Gibbons P.C. 302-295-4875 302-295-4876

Kevin B. Fisher, Esq.
Seth Mennillo, Esq. Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP 415-856-7000 415-856-7100

John M. Flynn, Esq. Carruthers & Roth, P.A. 336-478-1146 336-478-1145

Christopher J. Giaimo, Jr., Esq.
Katie A. Lane, Esq. Arent Fox LLP 202-857-6000 202-857-6395

Adam C. Harris, Esq.
David J. Karp, Esq. Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP 212-756-2000 212-593-5955

Paul N. Heath, Esq. Richards, Layton & Finger, P.A. 302-651-7590 302-498-7590

David G. Hellmuth, Esq. Hellmuth & Johnson, PLLC 952-746-2107 952-941-2337

Melody C. Hogston Royal Mouldings Limited 276-783-8161 276-781-2524

James E. Huggett, Esq.
Amy D. Brown, Esq. Margolis Edelstein 302-888-1112 302-888-1119

Thomas W. Isaac, Esq. Dietrich, Glasrud, Mallek & Aune 559-435-5250 559-435-8776
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Michael J. Joyce, Esq. Cross & Simon, LLC 302-777-4200 302-777-4224

Thomas L. Kent, Esq. Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP 212-318-6060 212-230-7899

Gary H. Leibowitz, Esq. Cole, Schotz, Meisel, 
Forman & Leonard, P.A. 410-528-2971 410-528-9401

Bruce J. Iddings Louisiana-Pacific Corporation 877-523-7192

Cliff W. Marcek, Esq. Cliff W. Marcek, P.C. 702-366-7076 702-366-7078

Dan McAllister San Diego County Treasurer-Tax 
Collector, Bankruptcy Desk 619-531-5261 619-685-2589

David B. McCall, Esq. Gay, McCall, Issacks, 
Gordon & Roberts, P.C. 972-424-8501 972-424-5619

Frank F. McGinn, Esq. Bartlett Hackett Feinberg, P.C. 617-422-0200 617-422-0383

Joseph J. McMahon, Jr., Esq. Office of the United States Trustee 302-573-6491 302-573-6497

Joseph McMillen Midlands Claim Administrators, Inc. 405-840-0950 405-840-0584

Kathleen M. Miller, Esq. Smith, Katzenstein & Furlow LLP 302-652-8400 302-652-8405

Sheryl L. Moreau, Esq. Missouri Department of Revenue -
Bankruptcy Unit 573-751-5531 573-751-7232

Charles J. Pignuolo, Esq. Devlin & Pignuolo, P.C. 713-840-9414 713-840-1841

Margery N. Reed, Esq.
Wendy M. Simkulak, Esq. Duane Morris LLP 215-979-1000 215-979-1020

Michael Reed, Esq. McCreary, Veselka, Bragg & Allen, P.C. 512-323-3200 512-323-3205
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Debra A. Riley, Esq. Allen Matkins Leck Gamble 
Mallory & Natsis LLP 619-235-1520 619-233-1158

Randall A. Rios, Esq.
Timothy A. Million, Esq. Munsch Hardt Kopf & Harr, PC 713-222-1470 713-222-1475

Howard C. Rubin, Esq. Kessler & Collins, P.C. 214-379-0722 214-373-4714

Bradford J. Sandler, Esq.
Jennifer R. Hoover, Esq.
Jennifer E. Smith, Esq.

Benesch, Friedlander, 
Coplan & Aronoff LLP 302-442-7010 302-442-7012

Ellen W. Slights, Esq. U.S. Attorney's Office 302-573-6277 
x158 302-573-6431

Tennessee Dept. of Revenue c/o Tennessee Attorney General's Office, 
Bankruptcy Division 615-532-2504 615-741-3334

Kimberly Walsh, Esq. Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, 
Bankruptcy & Collections Division 512-475-4863 512-482-8341

Christopher A. Ward, Esq.
Shanti M. Katona, Esq. Polsinelli Shughart PC 302-252-0920 302-252-0921

Paul M. Weiser, Esq. Buchalter Nemer 480-383-1800 480-824-9400

Elizabeth Weller, Esq. Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson LLP 214-880-0089 469-221-5002

Duane D. Werb, Esq.
Julia B. Klein, Esq. Werb & Sullivan 302-652-1100 302-652-1111

Joanne B. Wills, Esq.
Sally E. Veghte, Esq.

Klehr, Harrison, Harvey, 
Branzburg & Ellers LLP 302-552-5555 302-426-9193

Jennifer St. John Yount, Esq.
Jennifer B. Hildebrandt, Esq. Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker, LLP 213-683-6000 213-627-0705

Ian Connor Bifferato, Esq.
Thomas F. Driscoll III, Esq.
Kevin G. Collins, Esq.

Bifferato LLC 302-429-1900 302-429-8600
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Michael J. Durrschmidt, Esq.
Eric Lipper, Esq. Hirsch & Westheimer, P.C. 713-223-5181 713-223-9319

Thomas J. Francella, Jr., Esq. Whiteford, Taylor & Preston LLC 302-357-3252 302-357-3272

James V. Hoeffner, Esq. Graves Dougherty Hearon & Moody 512-480-5707 512-480-5886

Dean T. Kirby, Jr., Esq. Kirby & McGuinn, A P.C. 619-525-1652 619-525-1651

Hannah Lee, Paralegal Chartis U.S. (for Lexington Ins. Co.) 212-458-1202 212-458-2697

Patricia P. McGonigle, Esq. Seitz, Van Ogtrop & Green, P.A. 302-888-0600 302-888-0606

Jeffrey A. Scharf, Esq. Taxing Authority Consulting Services, P.C. 703-425-7751 804-545-2342

Parris H. Schmidt, Esq. Bowman and Brooke LLP 408-961-4512 408-279-5845

Total number of pages including these pages:  10
If you have any problems with this transmission, please call (302) 571-6611.


